
From: Kai Weng LEONG (SLA)  

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 11:34 AM 
To:  

Subject: CS NOTICE 5/2011- SELLING OF MULTIPLE PLANS WITH SAME PLAN APPROVAL DATE AT 
ONE PRICE IN INLIS  

 

Our Ref: SLA/SVY 161-2003 V2 

 

Date: 31 May 2011 

 

CS Notice No. 5/2011 

 

To: All Registered Surveyors 

 

Dear Sirs / Madams 

 

In the previous Pro-Enterprise ranking Survey , there were numerous feedbacks by Registered 

Surveyors to have a preview of plans in INLIS. There are also many INLIS  

enquiries to SLA asking us which plan to purchase for the lot when there are multiple plans, with the 

same plan approval date tied to the lot. 

 

2. We have looked at the matter and right now it is not feasible to have a preview of plans in the 

current INLIS. We will look into the feasibility to have a preview of plans  

under the revamp of INLIS in 2013. In the interim period, we will be selling multiple plans with same 

plan approval date for the lot enquired in INLIS at one price( as one plan price). We have also briefed 

you in the recent tea session. 

 

3. This initiative has been implemented on 20
th

 May 2011. 

We hope and would be pleased that this initiative can benefit you. 

 

Regards 

 

 

LEONG KAI WENG • Principal Surveyor,Land Survey Division • Regulatory Cluster 

Singapore Land Authority • 6478-3583 (DID) • 6323-9937 (Fax) • http://www.sla.gov.sg 

 
[CONFIDENTIALITY: If you receive this email in error, you should delete it and not disseminate it or its contents in any form. Please also inform the sender that this email has been received in 
error. This email may contain confidential information and the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) would make the unauthorised disclosure of this information a criminal offence.]
 

� � � � Save the earth. Think before you print 
 

 

 

 


